o £ S
Policy Committee

THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR ERIE COUNTY

June 3, 2021
9:00 a.m.

Via Conference Call & Live Streaming

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Approval of the May 13, 2021 Policy Committee Minutes
(Pages 2-6)

3. Project Matrix (Page 7)
4. Solar PILOTS (Pages 8-17)

5. MWBE Update

6. Adjournment — Next Meeting July 1, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE

ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MEETING:

LIVE STREAMED:

PRESENT:

EXCUSED:

OTHERS PRESENT:

GUESTS:

May 13, 2021, at Erie County Industrial Development Agency (the
“ECIDA” or “Agency”), meeting held via phone conference.
Governor Cuomo’s Executive Order 202.1, as amended from time to
time, issued in response to the Coronavirus (COVID-19) crisis,
suspended Article 7 of the Public Officers Law to the extent necessary
to permit any public body to take actions without permitting in public
in-person access to such meetings and authorized such meetings to be
held remotely by conference call or other similar service, provided the
public has the ability to view or listen to such proceedings and that the
meeting is recorded and transcribed.

This meeting is being live-audio streamed and made accessible on the
Agency’s website at www.ecidany.com.

Denise Abbott; April Baskin; Rev. Mark Blue; Johanna Coleman;
Hon. William Krebs; Richard Lipsitz; Brenda W. McDuffie; Glenn
Nellis; Laura Smith; David State; Lavon Stephens and Maria Whyte

Bryon W. Brown; Richard Cummings and Colleen DiPirro

John Cappellino, President & CEOQ; Mollie Profic, Chief Financial
Officer; Karen M. Fiala, Vice President/Secretary, Atiga Abidi,
Assistant Treasurer; Jamee Lanthier, Compliance Officer; Brian
Krygier, Systems Analyst; Carrie Hocieniec, Administrative
Coordinator; Beth O’Keefe, Business Development Officer; Robbie
Ann McPherson, Director of Marketing and Communications; and
Robert G. Murray, Esq., General Counsel/Harris Beach PLLC

Andrew Federick, Erie County Senior Economic Development
Specialist; Alex Carducci on behalf of the City of Buffalo; Peter
Wilson and Adrienne Schreier on behalf of 283 Ship Canal/Sonwil
Distribution; Eric Ekman and Maria Owens on behalf of MCG Real
Estate Holdings; Kevin McAuliffe and Karen D’ Antonio on behalf of
Barclay Damon; and Jim Loewke on behalf of Loewke Brill
Consulting Group

There being a quorum present at 9:05 a.m., the Meeting of the Policy Committee was
called to order by Mr. Lipsitz.

Page 1 of 5



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

MINUTES

The minutes of the April 15, 2021 Policy Committee meeting were presented. Upon
motion made by Mr. Nellis to approve of the minutes, and seconded by Ms. McDuffie, the
aforementioned Policy Committee meeting minutes was unanimously approved.

At this point in time, Maria Whyte joined the meeting.
PROJECT MATRIX

Mr. Cappellino reviewed the Agency’s Project Matrix. Mr. Lipsitz directed that the
report be received and filed.

PROJECT PRESENTATIONS

283 Ship Canal Parkway. LLC. 283 Ship Canal Parkway. Buffalo. New York 14218. Mr.
Cappellino presented this proposed sales tax, mortgage recording tax and real property tax
abatement benefits project involving the construction of a 335,000 sq. ft. warehouse/distribution
facility. The building would allow Sonwil to competitively price their warehouse/distribution
services and not only accommodate current customer demand, but also grow such current
customers’ presence in the region while growing the amount of logistical services to prospective
customers and industries. Mr. Cappellino noted that the Committee is only approving the sales
tax and mortgage recording tax benefits today. The Committee will take action on a later date on
a custom PILOT, upon implementing deviation procedures at the ECIDA June 2021 meeting.

Ms. Smith spoke in favor of the Project.

Ms. Baskin spoke in favor of the Project, but expressed concern that the MWBE section
in the application was not filled-in, and asked the Company to describe its MWBE vendor
process and practice. Mr. Wilson spoke on behalf of the applicant and confirmed the applicant’s
commitment to EEO hiring practices and use of MWBE contractors. Ms. Baskin stated she
cannot support the project until the application is properly completed and responsive with respect
to the foregoing.

Mr. Blue agreed with Ms. Baskin that the use of MWBE contractors must be confirmed
within the application. Ms. McDuffie recommended that staff work with applicant to obtain
applicant’s MWBE commitment for clarification. Mr. Cappellino suggested staff update the
applicant’s MWBE commitment to the application prior to consideration by the Board.

Mr. Cappellino stated that, in addition to the foregoing, in exchange for providing the
sales tax and mortgage recording tax abatement benefits, the approval of this project will be
conditioned upon adherence to certain material terms and conditions with respect to the potential
modification, recapture and/or termination of financial assistance as follows:

Page 2 of §



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

Draft Recapture Material Terms

Condition Term Recapture Provision ' _|
Investment amount equal to or greater than 85%
of project amount.

Total Project Amount = $52,284,244
Total Investment | At project completion 85% = $44,441,607

Projected = 76

Coincides with 10-year | 85% = 64

Employment PILOT Recapture Employment = 64
Adherence to policy including quarterly
Local Labor Construction Period reporting
Coincides with 10-year
Pay Equity PILOT Adherence to policy
Coincides with 10-year
Unpaid Tax PILOT Adherence to policy |
Recapture of state and local sales taxes,
Recapture Period | 10-year PILOT term | mortgage recording tax and real property taxes

Ms. Coleman moved and Mr. Blue seconded to recommend the project for sales tax and
mortgage tax benefits contingent upon applicant’s submission of an MWBE utilization
commitment plan. Mr. Lipsitz called for the vote and the project was then unanimously
approved.

MCG Real Estate Holdings., LLC. 293 Grote Street. Buffalo. New York 14207. Ms. Fiala
presented this proposed sales tax, mortgage recording tax and real property tax abatement
benefits project involving the adaptive reuse of the former Buerk Tool facility. The building has
been vacant for 2 years and underutilized a total of 18 years. The building, once redeveloped,
will house 33 apartments. The developer has indicated 12 of the one-bedroom units will be
offered at 80% of the adjusted median income.

Ms. McDuffie spoke in favor of the project. Ms. Whyte also spoke in favor of the
project.

Mr. Cappellino stated that in exchange for providing the sales and use tax, mortgage
recording tax exemption and real property tax abatement benefits, the approval of this project
will be conditioned upon adherence to certain material terms and conditions with respect to the
potential modification, recapture and/or termination of financial assistance as follows:

Page 3 of 5



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

Draft Recapture Material Terms

Condition Term Recapture Provision

Investment amount equal to or greater than 85%
of project amount.

Total Project Amount = $8,258,268

Total Investment | At project completion 85% =$7,019,527

Create 85% of Projected

Projected =1 PT

Coincides with 10-year | 85% =1 PT

Employment PILOT Recapture Employment = 1 PT
Adherence to policy including quarterly

Local Labor Construction Period reporting

Coincides with 10-year
Pay Equity PILOT Adherence to policy

Coincides with 10-year
Unpaid Tax PILOT Adherence to policy

Coincides with 10-year | Recapture of state and local sales taxes,
Recapture Period | PILOT | mortgage recording tax and real property taxes

Ms. McDuffie moved and Ms. Whyte seconded to recommend the project as proposed be
forwarded to the members of the ECIDA for approval. Mr. Lipsitz called for the vote and the
project was then unanimously approved.

At this point in time, Ms. Baskin left the meeting.
LOCAL LABOR WAIVER STEEL WINDS, LLC

Mr. Cappellino reviewed the Company’s request for a waiver from the Agency’s local
labor policy with respect to use of local labor and presented the results of the analysis of the
request as submitted by the Agency’s consultant, Loewke Brill Consulting Group, Inc. General
discussion ensued.

Mr. Lipsitz asked for a motion to recommend to the Board that the waiver request be
granted provided the Company agrees to facilitate the training and certification of local workers
with respect to the project’s manufacturing vendor’s required vendor training,.

Ms. McDuffie moved and Mr. Nellis seconded to recommend the approval of a waiver to
the local labor policy. Mr. Lipsitz called for the vote and the waiver was then unanimously
approved.

SOLAR PILOTS

Mr. Cappellino reviewed recent amendments to the New York IDA Act and the New
York Real Property Tax Law that encourage renewable energy project establishment and
encourage IDAs to facilitate private investment and establishment of renewable energy system

Page 4 of 5



Draft
Subject to Committee Approval

projects by providing financial assistance and real property tax abatements related to same. Mr.
Cappellino noted the Agency will be reviewing its Uniform Tax Exemption Policy related to
same, and will provide recommendations and updates to the committee in the near furture.
MWBE UPDATE

Ms. Whyte provided members with an update on the MWBE working committee.

There being no further business to discuss, Mr. Lipsitz adjourned the meeting at
10:17 am.

Dated: May 13, 2021

Karen M. Fiala, Secretary

Page 5 of 5



$yIegME|D/s101084 [BLBIBN/XI3B N 393f0.d

LE0'066'TZS 8ZE 062'T ¥€0'082°0528 s [e3oL
I 120T
SLE'690'TS 74T'85¢C8 S82'8ST'8 v00'SYT 1S 3 18101
qns T20¢
asnay
anidepy
pa1eal) mnol UenRa) noﬂ, um_.:Mumz Sqof| juadwsaAul unowy vum_d‘_m
Junowy apuaiy) 540198y wnoy
asnay aAndepy (0526193 s1esp £ T sqofy 0 £TS'610'LS |BIZ'BST'BS Tz-Key 371 'sBuip|oH 212353 [eay DO [T
$8) s, s8, MIN- oysaiyy
10714 30 pousg A A N- %58 Ploysay;
%58
T s 7——. X % g
. €46'TTVES xe} o5eSyop w 9L smuno__& 0 Bmoﬁww_vwm Y2 v8T'28% TZ-Rey OT1 ‘“Aemied [eued diys €82 T
A puz sajes A sap N- %58 ploysay;
%S8
6L8'SEY'YS sieap 0 1% sqof ¢ 0 891'58£'7TS [98L°0L5'VTS Tg-1dy oA aid|t
S8A 9, $9, MIN- %S oysa1y}
1071d 40 pousg A A N- % pius2iy
%58
asnay aAndepy |SZTpOES — 1 sqol 1 0 000Z652$ |000°050°€$ TZ-1eN uatudojansg 0zia1 [T
59, 58, 8, MBN- oysalyy
A 1071 40 pouad A A N- %58 ploysaiy
%58
529595 uops(dwos 8T sqof 51 €T 000'5££'6%  |000°00STTS Tzt “d10D s3|WeE) JBuNg | T
S3A joafory S8 SBA MAN- %58 Ploysaly:
YR SIRIAZ %58
165" 66 ‘005 -3 B3UAS 25B3|9Y SW|
o 00v'T6S'PS I Eeaor . . 4 ;M.o_mﬁ €01 o”oummw ”mm 000'005'0£$ Tz-q94 195 9583J9Y SWL [T
Aojepuawy 1071d Jo pouad A A N- %58 _ wse
885V e 3 sqolz 9Z1 05Z'ST¥'TS |0007599°TS 1Z-q24 3ulyIRIA Uew3seS T
$9, 59, $9, MBN- oysauyl
A 10Md Jo pouad A A N- %58 ploysauy
%S8
0SZ'Z6E'ES sieap 01 [12 sqof g S 000°0ST'9TS |000'000'6TS TZ-uer 811353 |eay QUINg (T
saA $8, 58, Map- oysauY3
1071d 40 pouad A A N- %48 Ploysauy;
%58
LE6'LETS sies) o1 oy sqof pg 9. 0s.7ze'L$ |000'sT9'8S TZ-uef 271 ‘sjesinadeluleyd auld | T
Sap 58, $8, MIN- jOYsalyy
10id 40 pouied A A N- %58 ploysaly.
%58
000'ZT6Z$ S 09 sqol 1§ L08 pioysay3  [000°000°58% TZ-uer uojsuedx3 YUON - 184Sl ouuay] [T
sap $9, 3, MIN- %58 %58
1011d Je pousd A A %
000°665% sieshor [F4 sqol ZT EFT 000°SL¥TT$ |00000S'ETS Te-uer uoljeod.o) uedsies|T
$9A $9, 53, MBN- %58 oysaiy)
107id 40 poliad A A P
%58
asnay anndepy|000'9TS sieap L € sqofz £r SzZ'TIY'TS [9eL’088TS TZ-uer OT1 ‘esedeiN 153 ZL [T
S\ 9, 3, MON- oysaaY)
0TI 30 potiog A A N- %58 Pioysaay
%S8
i =t 2 0 o Yy . lezir—— A k-
ajeq
pajeai) sqof| Uuo(jesl) Gof| paujelsy sqof| jusIsaad)] Junouwty 8loid feacsddy
Anb3 Aey asnay aAndepy| juncwy aAnuasul, | sSulpuld [euoiippy uwua) Jo y13uel| Jogeq jeso] Joegme(d siojoey swey 308foid| unod




THE ECONGMIC DEVELOMMENT CORPGRATION FOR BRIE COUNTY

MEMORANDUM
May 13, 2021

To: Members of the Erie County Industrial Development Agency Policy Committee

Re: Amendments to NY IDA Statute and N'Y Real Property Tax Law affecting taxation of Solar and
Wind Farms'

Sections 854, 858, and 859-a of the New York General Municipal Law (GML) and Sections 487 of
the New York Real Property Tax Law (RPTL) were recently amended, and a new Section 575-b was
added to the RPTL, all such changes impacting how solar and wind farms can be assessed and

confirming that Industrial Development Agencies (IDA) can provide financial assistance to such
projects.

In general, this legislation does three things. First, it tightens the notice requirements that local
taxing jurisdictions must receive under the RPTL section 487 real property tax exemption for certain
energy systems, such as wind and solar. Secondly, it standardizes the methodology for the assessment
of solar and wind projects. Lastly, it makes clear that renewable energy is among the types of economic
development that IDAs have the authority to support.

This legislation appears to be a clear attempt to assist incentivizing solar and wind projects in order
to meet New York State’s established goal of 70% renewable electricity by 2030, which will require
substantial development of both large and small-scale renewable energy projects.

RPTL Section 487 amendments.

» Section 487 of the RPTL provides a 100% real property tax exemption, for a 15-year benefit term, for
certain renewable energy system projects, including solar and wind. Local taxing jurisdictions, namely a
County, City, Town, Village and School District, can opt-out of the exemption. If the local jurisdictions
do not opt-out, then the 15-year exemption applies to the value of the solar or wind improvements.
However, the local jurisdictions may require a municipal PILOT and must respond within 60 days to a
notice from a developer stating that the developer intends to require a PILOT or the jurisdiction will be
foreclosed from being able to require a PILOT during the 15-year exemption period The amendment
explicitly requires written notice be sent to the chief official of each taxing jurisdiction with specific
references to Section 487.

! Article 7 Revenue Bill Part X (S2509-C/A3009-C). Signed 4/19/21 Chapter 59 L. of 2021.

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 « Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 * www.ecidany.com



1HE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR ERIE COUNTY

New RPTL Section 575-b

* The second set of amendments adds a new Section 575-b to the RPTL to standardize the wind and solar
project assessment method. Wind and solar projects face inconsistent local taxation methods, which
directly ties to the PILOT negotiations under both a 487 PILOT and an IDA PILOT. Without having a
consistent and appropriate assessment method, there is uncertainty to what the limits of a PILOT can be
given that PILOTS cannot exceed what the property taxes would have been but for the PILOT, under both
487 PILOTS and IDA PILOTS. The new section requires the use of a discounted cash flow method for
assessment purposes. The New York State Tax Department must establish the specific methodology and
discount rate to be used. In general, standard assessment methods employed by assessors are (i)
comparables, (ii) cost basis and (iii) discounted cash flow. This amendment to the RPTL mandates that
discounted cash flow be used and requires the New York State Tax Department to publish a specific
method for how such a discounted cash flow method will be used, including the discount rate.

GML Amendments
e The last set of amendments are to the IDA Act in the GML. There are several reasons why a solar and

wind project would want to seek a real property tax exemption from an IDA rather than from a taxing
jurisdiction under RPTL 487 such as opt outs, the ability for IDA PILOTS to be longer than 15 years,
negotiating with one body (a single IDA) versus at least 3 taxing jurisdictions, IDA facilitated mortgage
recording tax exemption availability, and to a limited extent sales tax exemption. To date, approximately
20% of the local taxing jurisdictions have opted-out of the 487-exemption program. This amendment
specifically adds solar and wind renewable energy projects to the definition of the defined term “Project”
in the IDA statute, ending any ambiguity as to whether an IDA can assist such projects. This amendment

also provides that “green” attributes of a renewable energy system project can be considered in the
required cost benefit analysis.

ECIDA Policy Considerations

* ECIDA should discuss its role in promoting renewable energy projects and determine whether we should
establish a Renewable Energy System policy to standardize its approach to such projects, and if so:

o ECIDA should consider the role of “decommissioning bonding” in its approval process

o ECIDA should consider requiring evidence of “host-community” support as a condition of
application submission

o ECIDA should consider the impact that renewal energy system projects can have on prime
agricultural land

o ECIDA should determine standard PILOT fee based on energy production and determine
standard terms and length of PILOTs

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 » Buffalo, New York 14203 » ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 » www.ecidany.com

9



(ss@o0ud |ercudde SAN) MIAI G UBY) 2I0W S)qemaudy ajeds adiel .
MIA G ueyl ssa| (924n0say Adiau3 painguiisig) Jejos Aunwwio) .

s109foud jo sadAy g ‘Ajjessudn .

s109(04d Jejos 03 S2AIIUDIUI BpIA0Id 0] payse 8ulaq aJe SAN Ul Sydl e

sesod.nd yq| Joj ,199foid,, e se s10afoid ASiaua ajgemaual aulap 01 JAID papuawie 198png JUaI3I SAN  »

0£0zZ Aq uononpoud A3DII109|3 3jgemaual %0/ SulAaIyoe JO |[BOS GAN

A3J1ou3 ajgemauay sunowoldd ui 9joy

AN WET FOF HOUNSCANOS INBGEOTIA SRORG0T L

qumm NOISSNDSIA ADIT0d dV10S vadid3

Q

10



JpasI1Seg07 %J8|0S/SpEO[UMOQ/|[9ddedl/sIasn/-0/]/-o11
9)SqaM YQYISAN Ojul 210

[jeIsul
0} Uoljjiw TS INOE 350 dFeIDAER UO JB|OS JO MIN dUQ

S *219 $1S0J UOI1I9UU0IRU] ‘DS 193(oad

a?w _n .......
s;uh.ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂhﬂuﬂﬁnﬂ uo 3uipuadap Aiea ued ||eisul 03 S1S0D

_; - __ z_: a : M= _ Anadoud jo satde o — 0¢

F(\.-?\\. m.?\\
-~ dn sy e] a3e1aAe uo wuej 1ejos MIA S V

‘A1Bupiedos pojpesd 8§ iHq
Ayan sJaquosqns yoeg

[

"SUIEYNS UBD BAUE BAYE LI
{sseu|snq 1o awoy) Jewoisna AN Kuy

A8J1aus
ajgemaual aseydind 03 aquIIsgns ey
SJ12WO0}sND S}auaq Jejos Ajunwwo)

ALNCRYD 3183 YO4 NOUTHOJUOD INFNGCTEAIA JHdONOS3 FHL

Wom NOISSNDSIA ADIT0d dV10S vdaid3

11



*219 ‘loge |ed07 i syudwadinbal
vdal ayY3 Jo Aue aAey jou op AjjeaidAy Jo 03 padinbai jou aie s, 011d palellodau Ajlunwwo) .

s109foud 10 sweidoud d14192ds punj 0} pasn syuawAed wns dwn| AjjeaidAl ate s,ygd
(1uswoau8y Jjauag AJlunwwo)) ygd e Joj Yse ||IM 1071d e 01 uollppe ul saliunwwod Auey .
1adojanap yum Aj3dauip 1011d e a1e1no8au ued Ajuoyine 3uixel |I0O| 9JUBISUI SIYT U}
1011d e 1senbaJ ued 10aloid e jo pallou uaym ssjpioyine suixel |e207 .

soxe} ||n} Aed s1o9foid - 1no 1do Jopun .

12

/8% 11dd @43 Jo 1no 1do ued sanuoyine Suixel [e207] .

s109/o.4d A313ud a|qgemaual Joj uondwaxa xel Ajiadoid |eas JeaA-GT %00T e sopiroid yoiym wesdoud Xxel SAN  «

L8 11dd SAN

SLHOOD G2 B0H NOUVHOANOD LNIWOTIAZT DUHONODE 3H

ﬁwom NOISSNDSIA ADIT0d dV10S vaid3



SAN Ul s103fo.ud aejos uo s1O1id VAl 0ST 19A0 uda( dARY BU9Y|
s109foad Jejos 01 S1O11d Suipiaoad aue SAN Ul syyal Auejin .
$3INPaYds 1011d piepuels Ajuiersad 1s0)  «
sanpioyine Suixel ajdiznw jo pealsul (vai) Ayua T yum ajenodau ol Jaiseq .
SJedA GT ueyl wual 101id 498u0| e 10 BUjOOT .
/81 11dY J0 Ino pardo aaey Aew saijdoyine Suixel |BIOT .
107id val ue azijiiN 0} SUOSEIY

/8% 11dY 341 3zij1An 10U pue 107Id © 10} ¥d| ue yoeousdde [|im S13dO[oAIpP ‘S9SEI BWOS U|

5.1011d vdl

AN G0 404 NCHVEOMNOD LNIHGOBAIO 2E40N02I 3HL

_ me NOISSNISIA ADI10d ¥¥10S Vaid3

13



Alunwwod 150y ay3 yum pajennosau ygod paieidosse ue aaey osje sj01ld VAl Auely
005°SS - 000°SS a8eJane |eaidA]
000°8S - 00S‘VS Uaamiaq s8ued a3elaAe sall|des MING 404
MIN/0000TS se Y3y se MIAI/000'TS Se MO| se wolj paduel 9ARH .

$994 107Id -«

sieaA gz 01 dn Buidueuly/sioesuod aseyaind Jamod asnedaq 1oy payse sjOld 428uo .
sieaA gz 01 dn sieaA GT wouy asued swial 1ONd
(1eaA/o47 93eJaAR) 4018 RISD |enuue ue S| uay) ‘AjjeaidAl .
93} 1071d MIN 19d e 98Jeyd SAN Ui S,yal IS0 »
S3INP3aYIs 1011d -
510714 vdl

AINNOS 3193 YOI NOUYECAHOD INGdOTBAID JINONOD3 3KL

p! | me NOISSNISIA ADIT10d ¥V10S vaid3

14



AN 33 Y03 NOLIVEORNOD INWOBAIG JWONOOT 3HL

*qleg

$1502 3ujUOISSILIWOI3P 10} SUOIIEPOWLIOIIL 1Yo Jo Sulpuog auinbay .
21e)s 103loud-0ud 0] pauiniald 9q 01 SUS
9AISUDdXD 9g ued |[BAOWSS UOIIR||eISU]
pJlezey |ejUSWUOIIAUD JudsSaId ued sjoued .
so|id ‘suaid ‘Bujjged ‘suoile||eisul J9Ylo pue sjaued Jejos .

SuluoISSIWIWOIdq

15

vaD palello8au JO 9DUIPIAT
uejd ayis pue Sujuueld ‘YHDIS .

s|jenosddy Allunwiwio) pue |e207 .

suoljelapisuo) Adljod vaid3

NOISSNDSIA ADIT0d dV10S vdidi



(¢) svalAwunod saylo .
juswpuawe 4jin alinbay .
Jojejedsy piepuels Joj Adjjod sulwi13q .
(LOTId J0 Yyi8ua| ay3 Joj suawadinbaa Suiiodal yq)) waal 1011d plepuels Joj Adljod aulwiialeq .
99} 101Id piepueis o4 Adjjod auiwialag .
Wwugl pueadq J101d
Suiwwea8oud jeinynoi8e Alunod 11oddns 01 yg) asn 03 Ajuno) a4y .
spue| jeanynoude 1oedwi 1ey) 199foid 1oy AJuno) 3143 yum yg) alinbay .
Ajuno) a3 —1edwi spue| jeinjjndlu8e JO UONBUIWLDISQ

syedwj puel |ean}ndudy .

suoljelapisuo) Adijod vaid3

ALMIYOD 23 YOJ NOLVEQAUOD LNIWOBAIG DH4ONODI 3HL

wm H NOISSNISIA AJIT0d ¥V10S VaId3

16



AIHNCD 303 Y05 NOLYECAN0D INSWAOTIAET JMNONODA 1

*e)eg

*219 JJom s ‘Suined ‘Budusq{ .
1sanbas uonndwaxa xe) sajes Juawdinba uoonpoid-uou 10 |B1IUSI0d

juawdinba uoonpoud sejos pajdwaxa Aluno) ali3 pUB SAN -«

s}ijouag xe] sajes
uoionpoud AS1aud uo paseq/anjea Aliadosd uo paseq jou 10TIld
sSuineS 1 O1id DUIWLIB1BP — JUBWISSDSSE |BIOT o

sisAjeuy 1jauag 1s0)

s1o3load 03 uonisoddp |e207

s|eoo) AS1aug ajqemauay S,21e1S
(3uawauinbals Joqe| |e20}) sqof uoionaisuod Asesodwal /uoleald qol [ewluly

1491110 SAleN|BA]

suoljelapisuo) Co_umHCwC._w_QE_ pue jeinpadoid vdidd

NOISSNDSIA ADIT0d dV10S vVdaidod

17



